John D. O’Toole
Vice President

4 Irving Place, New York, NY 10003
Telephone (212) 460-2533

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

ATTN: Mr. Steven A. Varga, Chief

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

February 15, 1983

Re: Indian Point Unit No. 2
Docket No. 50-247

Operating Reactors Branch No. 1

Division of Licensing

Dear Mr. Varga:

On December 17, 1982 we filed an application for amendment to our
Technical Specifications which was issued as Amendment No. 83. In that
letter we stated that we would submit the filing fee for a "Class III"
amendment under separate cover. Accordingly, a check in the amount of
$4,000.00 as the filing fee required by 10 CFR 170.22 is attached to this

letter.

This payment is being made under protest, and Consolidated Edison
reserves the right to challenge the validity of the imposition of these
fees and the basis for the determination of the amounts of the fees.
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